dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

From: Weinrich Minerals, Inc. <dan@danweinrich.ccsend.com> on behalf of Weinrich Minerals,
Inc. <dan@weinrichmineralsinc.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2020 8:58 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: 100 New Specimens - Coupon Attached

View our latest additions, plus the auction closes tonight!

WEINRICH

MINERALS

We continue to add new specimens to the
WEINRICH website. We have added 100 new specimens
MINERALS during the past two days. To view these please
20% Off Any Order! click on the link on the home

Not valid with any other discounts or offers; order must be placed using the shopping
cart on the website using the coupon code below during the check-out process page.
Coupons do not apply to auction winnings or prior purchases.

Here's your coupon code!

ot rough v 16,2020 Be sure to check the section for a
SNH2KWOS Flash Sale with four Toland collection specimens
Weinrich Minerals, Inc up to 80% Off

http://www weinrichmineralsinc.com

Be sure to check out the new listings!
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